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Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
RAB-JAB INC

Filing Informati

Document Nu -P10000064360
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 08/05/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/05/2010

Pompes —— Chewy by 230 AT S
NAPLES FL 34109 US q\g"‘e“b" ' SHIOY.
Mailing Address (

13791 METROPOLIS AVE Mtb A ST B U kLN

STE 100 t/}j
FORT MYERS FL 33912 US \/\(\g\/\?,QJ_ M0
2,

Registered Agent Name & Address

BROOKS, TODD M
13791 METROPOLIS AVE

STE 100 QL%&3 220 O3 gh S

FORT MYERS FL 33812 US
Officer/Director Detail Uf\o\g:ia, A avoy
Name & Address

Title P

BROOKS, TODD M

13791 METROPOLIS AVE STE 100 —— Lam%,bb 220 Q- %* S

FORT MYERS FL 33212 US

Annual Reports \/\(\g.,{_),@o . Z&E ES AR

No Annual Reports Filed
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Malave, Erin
From: KATHY LONG [psth@embargmail.com]
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 11:31 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of address
Attachments: Rab-Jab Corrections. pdf

Rab-Jab
actions.pdf (2 M

RAB-JAB INC

110000064360

Please see the attached and make changes. Please contact me if you need anything furthet.

Thanks



